

From: Planning Secretariat <planningsecretariat@DLRCOCO.IE>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 1:24 PM
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Subject: RE: Notification from EPA in relation to P0019-03 Amgen Technology (Ireland) EPA043739

Ref: *EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00014897 EIS/EIAR*

Dear Sir or Madam,
In response to your request to the Planning Authority in relation to P0019-03 Amgen Technology (Ireland) EPA043739 for a Industrial Emissions Licence.

I wish to advise that no EIS was submitted as part of planning application No. [D17A/0580](#) (link embedded) and as such an EIAR would have not been required under the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended.

An EIAR report was submitted as part of the planning application D19A/0904. EIA documents with [D19A/0904](#) (link embedded) are as follows (links embedded),

[Non-Technical Summary of Environmental Impact Assessment Report for Proposed Extension to Pharmaceutical Facility](#)
[Appendices And Compendium of Mitigation Measures to Environmental Impact Assessment Report for Proposed Extension](#)
[Environmental Impact Assessment Report for Proposed Extension to Pharmaceutical Facility](#)

Full suite of planning documents available at the links to both [D17A/0580](#) & [D19A/0904](#) on the Planning Authorities Website

The Planning Authority can confirm that in relation to the licence application for Amgen Technology Ireland UC, Pottery Road, we raise no objections.

Should you require any further information please contact me.

Regards
Anthony Fitzpatrick
Senior Executive Officer | Planning Department
Dún Laoghaire-Rathdown County Council, County Hall, Dún Laoghaire, Co. Dublin, A96 K6C9

From: noreply Reply <noreply@epa.ie>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 10:17 AM
To: An Bord Pleanála <bord@pleanala.ie>; Planning Dlr <planning@DLRCOCO.IE>
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to P0019-03 Amgen Technology (Ireland) EPA043739

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Dún Laoghaire-Rathdown County Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please review the attached notification. Any response should be submitted to licensing@epa.ie.

EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00014897 EIS/EIAR - Enter Consultations with PA/ABP.

Please note that there is **no requirement to acknowledge receipt** of this e-mail.

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Protection Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053-9160600